



**DALE GIESSMAN, D.C.**

## SPINE & SPORTCARE ASSOCIATES

**CHIROPRACTOR**

- ✔ Personal Injury
- ✔ Worker's Compensation



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### DIRECTOR

Spine & Sportcare Associates | Lafayette, CA | 2019-Present

### OWNER / DIRECTOR

Spine & Sportcare Associates @ Balley Fitness | 2002-2010

### OWNER / DIRECTOR

Delta Spine & Sportcare | Brentwood, CA | 1994-Present

### OWNER / DIRECTOR

Amador Valley Chiropractic & SportCare | Pleasanton, CA | 1990-2005, 2020-Present



## EDUCATION

### DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Life Chiropractic College West | Hayward, CA | 1986-1990

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE SPORTS MEDICINE

Pepperdine University | Malibu, CA | 1982-1986



## CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSURE

- Qualified Medical Examiner 1996-2017: State of California Industrial Medical Council Industrial Disability Evaluator
- International Chiropractic Honor Society
- National Board of Chiropractic Examiners
- Palmer Chiropractic College West: Chiropractic Sports Physician Certification 1994-1995
- International Chiropractic Association: Certification: Industrial Disability Evaluation 1992
- Life Chiropractic West: Spinal Trauma Certification 1990

148 Ray St., Suite A,  
Pleasanton, California, 94566  
**(925) 403-4429**

1120 2nd St., Suite A,  
Brentwood, California, 94513  
**(925) 732-5794**

## ABOUT

Through our expert care, our advanced office, and our caring staff, we will help you not only get back on your feet, but understand how spine health affects your overall quality of life.

We are also trained in x-ray interpretation, EEG evaluation for TBI (Traumatic Brain Injury).

## HOURS OF OPERATION

- Monday-Friday  
9:00AM - 5:00PM
- Saturday  
8:00AM - 12:00PM

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English, Spanish

